

Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)

From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:27 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: RE: state money for detroit water

I don't know why she would say this after all the work we've done to get it to this point. We set up the new deal with GLWA, got the money, along with the leadership of Ananich and that of the Republican leadership and Approps. folks, and Treasury is administering. We gave the city the \$2M earlier so what's she talking about?

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:55 AM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>; Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: state money for detroit water

I also have a voice mail from Rep Neeley's office to call ASAP. Sure it is the same topic

Wayne L. Workman
Deputy State Treasurer
Michigan Department of Treasury

From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:48 AM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: state money for detroit water
Importance: High

Natasha Henderson is becoming a liability.

From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:35 AM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>; Clement, Elizabeth (GOV) <clemente@michigan.gov>; Agen, Jarrod (GOV) <AgenJ@michigan.gov>; Baird, Richard (GOV) <bairdr@michigan.gov>; Hollins, Harvey (GOV) <hollinsh@michigan.gov>
Cc: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: state money for detroit water
Importance: High

Please see below.

No good deed goes unpunished. This looks like may be next big issue.

I thought GLWA-DWSD was NOT going to require the entire sum all up front?

From: Ronald Fonger [<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>]
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:28 AM

To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>

Subject: state money for detroit water

Sara:

I was at a City Council meeting last night when Flint City Administrator Natasha Henderson said the state has only wired Flint \$2 million of the \$6 million approved by the state Legislature.

She said the city has been told it will receive an additional \$2 million in January and another \$2 million in April.

Henderson said she's asked that the money be sent immediately because the city was required to pay Detroit the entire \$12 million upfront, before the water was reconnected, and its water and sewer fund balance has dropped significantly as a result.

Several council members also spoke about this, and Council President Josh Freeman called the payment plan "beyond ridiculous" given the city's financial position.

Is there someone who can talk to us about this?

Thanks,

Ron Fonger

MLive Media Group

Reporter

mobile 810.347.9963

email rfonger1@mlive.com

address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502